










From: Jennifer Verive
To: Planning Department
Cc: CCEO; Bob Buttner
Subject: petitions for PC mtg tonight
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:09:57 AM
Attachments: Sinclair CA feasibility study and 2 petitions.pdf

This message originated outside of Carson City's email system. Use caution if this
message contains attachments, links, or requests for information.

Hi Planning,

Is it too late to include the 3 documents in the attached file? There are 2 petitions with 5 more
signatures and a news article about the feasibility study Ms. Sinclair did in California.

Please advise if I need to make and bring copies to the meeting because it's past the deadline.

Thank you,
Dr. Verive

-- 
Jennifer M. Verive, Ph.D.
Mobile: 775.315.4748
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jenniferverive

*she/her/hers

mailto:jmverive@gmail.com
mailto:planning@carson.org
mailto:CCEO@carson.org
mailto:rrblabor@att.net
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/y8GJCQWq10fkrMrRUxxrvN?domain=linkedin.com





















From: Rene Don PIZZO
To: Theresa Preston; Charles Borders; Paul Esswein; Jay Wiggins; Richard Perry; Nathaniel Killgore; Sena Loyd
Cc: Planning Department; CCEO
Subject: LU-2021-0308
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:24:15 PM

This message originated outside of Carson City's email system. Use caution if this
message contains attachments, links, or requests for information.

Dear Planning Commissioners:

In the document provided by Heather Ferris, she included the photo that I have
attached.  The document states that there are no residences near this location. 
Specifically, it states:  SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE INFORMATION:
NORTH: General Industrial/ Hwy 50 E EAST: General Industrial/ vacant SOUTH:
General Industrial/ warehouse and vacant WEST: General Industrial/ warehouse 
 This is wordplay that minimizes how close this slaughterhouse proposed location is
to residential areas.

Please look at the photo.  Those are ALL residential areas to the west, northwest, and
southwest.  The closest residences are only a few hundred feet away.  The document
claims they are 761 feet away, but it is a three minute walk using the roads to get to
those residences from the proposed slaughterhouse location.  Odors from manure,
denatured materials, blood, and dead animal waste travel in a straight line.  This
would most certainly affect the livability of the residences in the area.  My parents
also live a three minute walk via roads from this location, and there are closer homes
than theirs who would be affected by the smells and sounds from this proposed
slaughterhouse.

On a side note, Highway 50 is a highway, not a freeway.  I-5 is a freeway.  That being
said, odors don't care if there is a road.  They pass through the air in a straight line to
all those residences across the road.  A road is NOT a barrier to odors and sounds.

Regarding the document's claim that the project is outside the FEMA floodway, this is
a wetland site.  The heavy rain at the end of October caused flooding of that site, or
rather, as a wetland, it did exactly what it was supposed to do and collected the
moisture.  If a building and asphalt block that water, it will find somewhere else to go,
thereby causing potential flooding of the residential areas nearby as well as the
nearby businesses.  The pest contamination, bacteria, viruses, prions, etc., will flow
from that site spreading contamination -- potentially dangerous contamination. 
Chronic wasting disease in wild game is spreading through the states, and the
potential for some of the wild game processed at this facility to have this disease
would also create the potential for spreading it to the local people, domestic animals,
and wildlife.   This disease affects the brain and is similar to the fatal 'mad cow
disease' in humans.  

The document claims that this slaughterhouse "Will not be detrimental to the use,
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peaceful enjoyment, economic value, or development of surrounding properties or the
general neighborhood; and will cause no objectionable noise, vibrations, fumes,
odors, dust, glare or physical activity. The proposed facility will include a 5,000 square
foot animal processing facility, including a small butcher shop for retail sales of meats,
and a 5,600 square foot indoor holding area for live animals. The facility will be limited
to harvesting animals 1 day per week, a maximum of 60 animals on-site at any one
time, with animals on-site 1 day per week for a maximum of 24 hours prior to
processing. Staff has also included a condition which will allow the processing of
additional animals during times of local events, such as fairs. The applicant will be
limited to this additional processing for a maximum of 3 times per year. During these
times, the applicant will be allowed to harvest animals a maximum of 3 days per week
with a maximum of 120 animals on-site at any one time. Odors will be controlled with
manure and waste material being removed from the site within 24 hours of
harvesting. Unusable portions of the animals will be sprayed with denature to
eliminate the potential for odors and removed from the site on the day of the harvest
and properly handled by a rendering company."     While those animals are being
held onsite alive for 24 hours, that is actually two days time the residences will
hear and smell them as well as having dust from the increase in traffic affecting
their peaceful enjoyment of their property.  While the waste has to be removed
within 24 hours of killing the animals, that translates to at least two days the
residences will be smelling the hundreds of pounds of waste left by 60 to 120
animals.  This does not even include the three events per year when all this
doubles.  When there is flooding affecting that property -- when, not if -- it will
have the potential to spread that manure, blood, waste, contaminated water in
their holding areas to the neighborhoods nearby.  

The document claims residential values would not be affected by a slaughterhouse
built within a few hundred feet.  This is absolutely false as one of the attached
documents showed through several different studies about the effects of a
slaughterhouse on nearby residential property values.  People don't want to live near
slaughterhouses and their odors and contamination not to mention the horrific sounds
of animals being slaughtered.  In the applicant's previous claims in the September
meeting, he stated that residents near the slaughterhouse in Reno don't complain
about the sounds of animals being killed or the dust or the smells.  A recent visit
explained why.  There are no residents near that slaughterhouse.  When one of the
workers at that slaughterhouse was asked about how much noise is associated with
the animals on slaughter day, they said that they have to shut their mind off to what
they are hearing.   Carson City residents should NOT have to be subjected to this.  

As you re-listen to the arguments for and against the slaughterhouse being built near
residential areas, please take note of the people who were in favor of it -- the majority
were not from Carson City.   When there are claims that this will bring jobs, note that
the applicant claims it will provide 8 jobs.  This is not a lot of jobs, they are not high
quality jobs, they are not full time jobs, they are not well paid jobs.  When you listen to
people claim that there is a need for a local slaughterhouse, please take note that
there is one in development in the Minden area.  There is one in Washoe Valley. 
There is one in Reno.  There are a number of mobile butchers who will visit the farms
to kill their animals and process them.  



Planning Commissioners:  Please do the right thing for the residents of Carson City
and deny this applicant the special use permit to put a slaughterhouse near
residential areas.  This will definitely affect the peaceful enjoyment of local peoples'
properties.  

Respectfully, 

Rene Pizzo
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